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22nd April 2021 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 210211.   
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
I would like to make a request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 
regarding the following: 
 
How many staff, Head count, as of 01/02/21 were employed on a section 2 
contract for USH payments and the breakdown for each job role. 

• 2,422 based on GRS (Global Resourcing System) information. 
• Please note that we are unable to provide a breakdown for each job role due 

to person identifiable information. 
 

How many staff claimed USH payments in their pay claim, time sheet, for the 
month of January 2021 and the break down for each job role. 

• Following the launch of E-Timesheets on 01/01/2021, apart from 111 staff, 
section 2 USH payments were not claimed as these were automatically 
calculated by GRS based on shifts/hours worked. 

• 111 staff - 354 staff claimed section 2 USH payments (January timesheets, 
paid February 2021) 

 

How many staff have been moved over to section 2 due to changing their role 
in the organisation? 

• 369 
 

How many staff have changed from one role to another at the same pay band 
but have still been force moved to section 2 USH calculations. 

• No data available 
 

 

http://www.secamb.nhs.uk/


 
 
 
 
 

 

How many staff have voluntarily moved over to section 2 USH and what job 
roles. 

• Since 01/09/2018, 169 staff have opted to move to section 2 USH payments, 
in the following areas. Some of these no longer work for the Trust. 

• 111 

• EOC 

• Operations 
 

 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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